This Tweedsmuir History is the property of the Parry Sound South District Women's

Institute. It 1s to be kept at the home of the Curator as long as the district is in

exlstence.

The Parry Sound South District Women's Institute was first formed in 1914. Work

on the history was started in 198l. Since the early minute books have been lost, records

before 1941 are incomplete. If anyone reading this history has information about District

activities of the early years, which 1s not recorded here, the Curator would be pleased

to receive it and add it to the History.



